Thomas Callaham

Senior Fullstack Developer

Web developer with 8+ years of experience developing and implementing interactive websites. Specializing in React, TypeScript, and other JS libraries like Vue.js and Angular, Node.js. Able to complete projects efficiently, and pixel-perfectly, and satisfy customers with attractive user-friendly websites.

thomascallaham999@gmail.com

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Fullstack Developer LAVAPI

Mar 2019 - Jan 2023

Lublin, Poland

- Worked on developing Innovative solutions using, React.js, Node.js, SASS, LESS, JavaScript, jQuery.
- Designed on various kinds of React/Next.js project development using various kinds of React UI frameworks.
- Implemented transparent deployment pipelines with Jira, Git, Jenkins and Docker.
- Experienced Contentful CMS and integrated it with Next.js/Blitz.js Frameworks.
- Joined the ongoing project and improved the performance by optimizing with high-quality code and increasing the website traffic by 10%.

Senior Front-end Developer Bento Graphics, Inc

Feb 2017 - Dec 2018

Tokyo, Japan

- Designed the Front-end applications and Mobile Application as well for user interactive (UI) web pages using web technologies like HTML5, CSS3, ES6 JavaScript, React.js and React Native/Redux Saga
- Worked as a Front-End Developer on the project with JavaScript, ES6, React, Redux Saga, RESTful services, HTML5/CSS3/SASS/Bootstrap and Gitlab
- Implemented Redux Saga's with actions and reducers to implement a sync API calls
- Made use of redux saga middleware to access redux application state and dispatched redux actions
- Worked in designing and testing the web application by using the HTML5, CSS3, SASS, LESS, Bootstrap, and React.js
- Used React 16.8's new feature Hooks to rewrite/refactor front-end applications and truncated down 30% code(better maintenance)
- Involved in designing in web pages using HTML5, XHTML, CSS3, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, React-Bootstrap, Node.js, express.js, MongoDB
- Worked in designing the CSS templates for use in all pages on the website working with CSS background, positioning, text, border, margin, padding, and table.

Fullstack Developer NTT Resonant Technology, Inc

Mar 2014 - Nov 2016

Tokyo, Japan

- Designed and developed web pages using HTML5, DHTML, XHTML, CSS3, Ajax, based on the W3C standards and Web 2.0
- Worked closely with business-side clients to deliver attractive, easy-to-understand screens that appropriate reflected the company's fulfillment workflow
- Working Photoshop design comps developing HTML/JavaScript/CSS based web sites, including testing and debugging cross-browser
- Enhanced user experience by designing new web features using MVC Framework like Laravel and Node.js

PROJECTS

Fitness App

Feb 2019 - Sep 2019

- The convenient tool for coaches make a meal and exercise plan for their
- Developed both website and mobile app and was responsible for Frontend part for website and mobile app development.
- Used Angular and React Native regarding tech stacks.
- Started from ongoing project and implemented new features, fixed bugs, and maintained under the CI/CD pipeline.
- pipeline.
 The challenge was low-quality code and old architecture so reviewed the whole project and upgraded in many parts of the project.

PROJECTS

Ecommerce Site

Jul 2018 - Nov 2018

- Developed a revolutionary, distinct and socially responsive ecommerce website.
- Collaborated with the team members and maintained the project from scratch to deployment under the CI/CD pipeline.
- Used Tech stack: React.js, Node.js

Healthcare Website

Sep 2017 - Apr 2018

- Developed a digital pharmacy making prescription delivery simpler, easier and faster.
- Responsible for Animated and Fully Responsive Frontend design collaborating with other 2 front-end developers.
- Tech stack: React, Node, Next.js, Styled Components,

Prospect managing tool

Aug 2020 - Dec 2020

- The project helps project managers and developers make records on each stage of development process.
- Integrated twitter apis like fetching tweets, checking twitter handles to the project and deployed own twitter api server on heroku.
- Used Techs: Next.js, Blitz.js, Postgres, Express.js, Tailwind css
- The lack of knowledge of Blitz.js was the only challenging part at first.

Real Estate Website

Apr 2021 - Dec 2021

- Developed a competitive website.
- Responsible for Frontend development collaborating with other developers and project manager.
- Used Next.js and Contentful CMS and implemented all the pages on Contentful to Next.js dynamic pages.
- Fetched all Contentful entries with Contentful Delivery API and Stored in Redux and made dynamic contentful entries with Contentful Management API.
- The most challenging part was mapping the contentful pages into Next.js dynamic pages and optimizing the SEO.
- Made all page entries have slugs and meta data and set meta data in getServerSideProps

SKILLS

MAIN SKILLS

 ReactJS, NextJS, VueJS, React Native, Angular, NodeJS

SKILLS

- Languages: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, ECMA6, TypeScript, PHP, Python, Solidity, GraphQL
- Libraries: React.js, Redux, Axios.js, jQuery, D3.js, Fabric.js, web3.js, Three.js
- Frameworks: Angular, Gatsby.js, React Native, Flutter, Vue.js, Vuex, Vuetify, Laravel, Node.js, Express, Electron.js
- Frontend UI Templates: Bootstrap, Tailwind CSS, Material-UI, Semantic-UI, Ant Design, Fluent UI
- Database: MySQL, MongoDB, PostgreSQL, SQLite, Firebase
- Testing: Jest, Mocha, Jasmine, Cypress
- Issue Tracking Tools: Jira, Trello

EDUCATION

Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science Toyo University

Sep 2009 - Jul 2013

Tokyo, Japan

HOBBIES

- Jogging
- Swimming